
 
  

Agenda 
 
 
 

 

Parks and Recreation Advisory  
Committee Meeting 

to be held at  
City of Penticton, Room A 

171 Main Street, Penticton, B.C. 
 

Wednesday, July 10, 2019 
at 1:30 p.m. 

 
1. Call Regular Committee Meeting to Order 

 
2. Introduction of Late Items  
 
3. Adoption of Agenda 

 
4. Adoption of Minutes 

 
4.1 Minutes of the June 11, 2019 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting  3-5 

Staff Recommendation:  THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adopt the 
minutes of the June 11, 2019 meeting as presented. 

 
5. Delegations  

5.1 1400 Riddle Road (Three Blind Mice) – Doug Cox, Riddle Road FireSmart   6-22 

Staff Recommendation:  THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee direct 
staff to prepare a report for consideration at an upcoming meeting. 
 

6. Business Arising from Prior Meetings 
 

7. Correspondence  
 
7.1 Long Term Leasing of Public Park Land – Protect Penticton Parks Society   23-24 

Staff Recommendation:  THAT correspondence from Protect Penticton Parks Society 
regarding “Long Term Leasing of Public Park Land”, dated June 10, 2019, be received for 
information. 

 
8. New Business 
 

8.1 Okanagan Avenue Properties – Anthony Haddad                          25-28 
 

 
 
 

Page 1



    
 

9. Council Outcome 
 
10. Next Meeting 

 
11. Adjournment 

Page 2



 

Minutes 
 
 

 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting 

Held at City of Penticton Committee Room A 
171 Main Street, Penticton, B.C. 

 
Thursday, June 11, 2019 

at 1:30 p.m. 
 
  
Present: Isaac Gilbert, Chair  

Tyson Bull 
  Gary Dean 
  Lesley Chapman 
  John Archer 
  Lee Davidson  
  Peter Osborne 
  Michaela Wooldridge 
  James Palanio   
  Shona Schleppe  
  Julia Barber 
  Drew Barnes 

Councillor Kimberley (Entered the meeting at 1:53 p.m.) 
     
Staff:  Len Robson, Public Works Manager 

Anthony Haddad, Director of Development Services  
Todd Whyte, Parks Supervisor (Left the meeting at 2:08 p.m.) 
Ysabel Contreras, Parks Technician (left the meeting at 2:08 p.m.)  
Sheri Raposo, Land Administrator  

  Paula McKinnon, Legislative Assistant  
 
1. Call to Order: 
 

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee was called to order by the chair at 1:31 p.m.   
 
2. Introduction of Late Items  
 
3. Adoption of Agenda: 
 

It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adopt the agenda for the meeting held on 
June 11, 2019 as amended to include item 7.3 – Ellis Creek Letter. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 

Page 3



Minutes of the June 11, 2019 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Page 2 of 3 
 

 
4. Adoption of Minutes: 

 
It was MOVED and SECONDED  
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adopt the minutes of the April 11, 2019 
meeting as presented.   

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
5. Delegations: 
 
6. Business Arising from Prior Meetings: 
 
7. New Business: 

 
7.1 Robinson Property Master Plan 

 
The Public Works Manager presented to the Committee the Robinson Property Master 
Plan as City staff approach the final stages of the project. The presentation included an 
overview of the engagement process and a summary of the feedback that was received. 
 
 The Park Technician presented to the Committee the technical summary which 
included a review of the components included in the conceptual plan as well as the 
design rationale.  

 
The Committee was informed that the implementation strategy is flexible and dynamic 
as it is dependent on available funding, grants and partnerships. At this time, the plan 
does not commit the City Council to any spending. 

 
Brief discussions ensued about the danger of play amenities taking away real park 
space, concerns regarding the Senior’s Centre facility and parking usage by non-
members and lack of reported engagement from the Bocce Club. 
 

 
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee recommends to City Council that 
the Robinson Property Master Plan, as presented to the Committee, be approved to 
guide future development of the property subject to available funds. 
 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 

7.2 Coyote Cruises Engagement Process Update 
 

The Director of Development Services presented to the Committee an overview of the 
engagement process that took place for Coyote Cruises between May 13 to 31 
through various outlets including feedback forms, emails, newspaper ads, social media 
posts, open house conversations and Shape Your City visits.  The Committee was 
informed that 63% of the participants supported the concept, 25% of the participants 
wanted to see more information or changes on the concept before supporting it and 
9% of the participants did not support the concept under any circumstances. 

 
Brief discussions ensued regarding who is engaged in the preservation of the salmon 
and other fish in the channel, concerns regarding the development of the business 

Page 4



Minutes of the June 11, 2019 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Page 3 of 3 
 

plan and how it will affect the channel from start to finish and concerns regarding 
congestion of the KVR and Trans Canada trails as they’re located on the same green 
space and whether this proposal can be used as potential leverage for an easement at 
the south end of the airport to allow people through more easily. 

 
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee support the engagement process 
completed;  
 
AND THAT City Staff are directed to begin drafting an agreement; 
 
AND THAT staff bring back a draft agreement to the Committee for review before 
moving forward. 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
7.3 Ellis Creek Letter 

 
The Director of Development Services informed the Committee that a letter as been 
received from a member of the community stating their concerns with decisions 
being made about park land adjacent to Ellis Creek by the Penticton and Ellis Creek 
Restoration Committee without any consultation by the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Committee. Specifically, the concerns are in relation to existing licences to 
use and commercial property encroachments. Detailed information will be provided 
to the Committee at an upcoming meeting. 

 
8. Council Outcome: 
 
9. Next Meeting: 

 
The next Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting will be decided at a later date. 

 
8. Adjournment: 
  
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee adjourn the meeting held on Tuesday, June 11, 
2019 at 2:42 p.m.   

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  
 
Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Paula McKinnon 
Legislative Assistant  
 

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



From: JoAnne Kleb
To: Paula McKinnon
Cc: Hannah H
Subject: FW: PPPS Formal Position re. 20-Year Lease Proposition
Date: Monday, June 24, 2019 11:32:27 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Paula,
 
Hannah Hyland had asked to have this correspondence shared at the Parks and Recreation Advisory
Committee meeting on June 11. I was unfortunately away and missed forwarding this on. Would it
be possible to include it in the agenda package for the next committee meeting? This work is
ongoing and the subject matter of this message is timely.
 
JoAnne
 
 
JoAnne Kleb, Community Engagement
City of Penticton  |  171 Main Street  |  Penticton, BC  |  V2A 7K9
p: 250.490.2586  l  c:250.487.9322  l  e: getconnected@penticton.ca

Register with shapeyourcitypenticton.ca to have your say on the future of Penticton.

 
From: Hannah H  
Sent: June-10-19 4:34 PM
To: JoAnne Kleb <JoAnne.Kleb@penticton.ca>; Anthony Haddad <Anthony.Haddad@penticton.ca>;
John Vassilaki <John.Vassilaki@penticton.ca>
Subject: PPPS Formal Position re. 20-Year Lease Proposition
 
June 10, 2019
 
To: the Parks Advisory Board 
cc: Mayor Vassilaki, Council Members and Staff
 
Re. The Formal position of The Protect Penticton Parks Society (PPPS) re. Long Term
Leasing of Public Park Land (currently by Coyote Cruises)
       based upon the Society's Mandate; summary of the 2018 Parks & Rec Master Plan;  and
the definition & entitlements of a Long Term Leasing
 
Dear Members of the Parks Advisory Board and City of Penticton,
 
Many members of the Protect Penticton Parks Society have expressed their wishes for public
park lands to remain protected, meaning  "green",  "open",  "unencumbered assets", "freely
accessible for all to enjoy", as stated in the  PPPS Mandate.  
 
The conclusion of the 2018 Parks & Rec Master Plan and the Park Land & Protection and Use
Policy would be in keeping with the above goals of the Society.  
 
Consider that Committee's definition that a Park should be "unencumbered". Long Term

Page 23

mailto:/O=CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PENTICTON/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=729730AE679A4E20BDE2
mailto:Paula.McKinnon@penticton.ca
mailto:hkhyland@gmail.com
http://www.shapeyourcitypenticton.ca/



Leasing would be an encumbrance of public assets, giving the rights of ownership and control
by the public, to the Lessee who would then have Legal, registered Business rights to do as
they wish on the land. 
 
 With consideration to both the Lessee and to the Public who want to keep park lands in their
ownership and control, a shorter Lease Agreement with renewable options was recommended
by the Parks & Rec Master Plan Committee.  
 
That is something the membership of the Protect Penticton Parks Society would prefer as per
their Purpose and Mandate.  At the same time, would not be in favor of Long Term Leasing of
public park land.
 
 
 
On behalf of the PPPS Society,
 
 
Hannah Hyland
President of the Protect Penticton Parks Society

Page 24



Okanagan Avenue Properties

Ellis Creek

Page 25



Okanagan Avenue lands Page 26



Okanagan Avenue lands
Current Zoning: P2 Parks & Recreation

Page 27



Okanagan Avenue lands
Current OCP Designations: Environmentally Sensitive & Riparian

Page 28


	2. 2019-06-11 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft.pdf
	Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting

	3. Delegation - Doug Cox re 1400 Riddle Road.pdf
	Photos - 1400 Riddle Road Delegation.pdf
	01 Entrance to 1400 Riddle Rd.
	02  cattle gate at 14oo Riddle 
	03  Log chute jpg  4.3.6
	04  Cattle men Palmer & Tony
	05  bull being unloaded
	06 Wood cutters
	07 Mary's system. 4.3.4 jpg
	08  Fuel load
	09 Juniper uprooted JPG
	010  Tree roots.exposed JPG
	011  Excavator blade & Hoe.
	012 Ramp jpg
	013- Extreme bike trail
	014 existing trail
	015 Contract & ian Chapman
	016 Hand digging
	017 Chris & trail #3
	018  Pen view
	019  glacial scour
	020 Anita hiking
	021 Trail hikers
	022  Penticton view
	023 Fire bladder
	024  Firemen & humidity hose
	025 14 firemen
	026  Flora dead trees


	5. 2019-07-10 - PRAC presentation.pdf
	Okanagan Avenue Properties��Ellis Creek
	Okanagan Avenue lands
	Okanagan Avenue lands
	Okanagan Avenue lands




